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From: donotrepl opassport.com

To: Megan Wood
Subject: Parking Receipt - PassportParking Canada
Date: June 11, 2024 5:11:07 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122760457
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Tue., Jun. 11 2024, 09:11 a.m.
End: Tue., Jun. 11 2024, 05:11 p.m.
Payment Info: Card ending in 9075
Parking Fee: $16.00



mailto:donotreply@gopassport.com

mailto:mwood@nanlegal.on.ca



Convenience Fee: $0.15
Total Fee: $16.15

TPS : 816145270 TVQ : 1211537368 support@gopassport.com.

PassportParking Canada Team!






From: donotrepl opassport.com

To: Megan Wood
Subject: Parking Receipt - PassportParking Canada
Date: June 10, 2024 5:06:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122707563
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot

License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Mon., Jun. 10 2024, 09:06 a.m.
End: Mon., Jun. 10 2024, 05:06 p.m.
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
Date: June 7, 2024 5:09:09 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122575599
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860
Start: Fri., Jun. 7 2024, 09:08 a.m.
End: Fri., Jun. 7 2024, 05:08 p.m.
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
Date: June 6, 2024 5:09:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122513763
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860
Start: Thu., Jun. 6 2024, 09:09 a.m.
End: Thu., Jun. 6 2024, 05:09 p.m.
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
Date: June 5, 2024 5:07:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122452412
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Wed., Jun. 52024, 09:07 a.m.
End: Wed., Jun. 5 2024, 05:07 p.m.
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
Date: June 4, 2024 5:07:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122392712
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860
Start: Tue., Jun. 4 2024, 09:07 a.m.
End: Tue., Jun. 4 2024, 05:07 p.m.
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
Date: June 3, 2024 5:01:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122339848
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Mon., Jun. 3 2024, 09:01 a.m.
End: Mon., Jun. 3 2024, 05:01 p.m.
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
Date: May 31, 2024 5:04:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122209559
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Fri., May 31 2024, 09:04 a.m.
End: Fri., May 31 2024, 05:04 p.m.
Payment Info: Card ending in 9075
Parking Fee: $12.00



mailto:donotreply@gopassport.com

mailto:mwood@nanlegal.on.ca



Convenience Fee: $0.15
Total Fee: $12.15

TPS : 816145270 TVQ : 1211537368 support@gopassport.com.

PassportParking Canada Team!






From: donotrepl opassport.com

To: Megan Wood
Subject: Parking Receipt - PassportParking Canada
Date: June 12, 2024 5:16:08 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Thanks for paying for parking with
PassportParking Canada

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 122820723
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot

License Plate: ON BXDX860

Start: Wed., Jun. 12 2024, 09:16 a.m.
End: Wed., Jun. 12 2024, 05:16 p.m.
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





